State of Florid’ ‘
Public Serbice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE:  OCTOBER 7, 1999 : =
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING ¥BEYO) ™~ (5
/ 1‘ | ﬁ ) 2

FROM:  DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (GILCHRIST) )~

DIVISION OF AUDITING AND FINANCIAL AN&LYSIS (MAUREY)
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BEDELL)Z/(/A ét‘ﬁl

RE: APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

AGENDA: 10/19/99 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following Applications for Certificates to
Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Service on the consent
agenda for approval.

DOCKET NO. COMPANY NAME CERT. NO.

1. 990949-TI Resort Hospitality Services, 7247
Ltd. Company

2. 991012-TI StartComm Corp. 7251

3. 991033-TI AL-CALL, Inc 7252

4. 991322-TI Avana Communications 7255
Corporation d/b/a Avanacom

5. 991360-TI PDS, Inc. d/b/a Phone Debit 7257
Systems, Inc.

6. 991215-TI Xtel, Inc. d/b/a ACG 7260

7. 991225-TI OpenTel Communications, Inc. 7262
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